100 THE WEATHER Rain tonight and Tues-Little change in day. temperature. Northeast winds.



FINAL EDITION. VOL. XIV.

ELIZABETH CITY, NORTH CAROLINA, MONDAY EVENING, FEBRUARY 25, 1924.

EIGHT PAGES. NO. 48

SpeakersPresentCause Of Greater Meredith

Dr. Charles E. Brewer, President of the College, Rev. Lee McB. White of Kinston, and Attorney J. M. Broughton, Raleigh, Tell of Plans for Million Dollar Plant

The congregations of the First Baptist Church and of Blackwell Memorial Baptist Church had an un-usual Ireat Sunday when Rev. Lee McB. While of the First Baptist Church of Kinston, J. M. Broughton of the Raleigh bar, and Dr. Charles E. Brewer, president of Meredith College, presented the cause of the "Greater Meredith" which the Bap-tists of the State have planned to build on the recently acquired site of 130 acres three-quarters of a mile from the western limits of the city of Raleigh. The speakers were at the morning service at Blackwell Memoria and at the evening service at the First Church. Though there, were three speakers, each spoke for only about ten minutes and the church services went hardly beyond the us-that at he speakers could hardly have said a great deal more if each had had an hour's time. Mr. White's talk was inspirational

as in money. A million dollar plant is the Bap-tist plan. The present plant is esti-mated to be worth \$250,000 and the remaining \$750,000 is to be raised by an issue of six per cent serial gold bonds, to the payment of which is pledged the full faith and credit of North Carolina Baptists and as security for which a deed of trust on all the properties of Meredith Collese, exclusive of endowment, will be given. The Wachovia Bank& Trust Company is named in the deed of trust as trustee. Dr. Brew-er in his address in substance said: "Meredith has been doing a great work for nearly twenty-five years. Since its opening 3,445 regular stu-dents have registered, of whom 525 have graduated. All these have gone out to make their contribution of

dents have registered, of whom 525 have graduated. All these have gone out to make their contribution of time and talent, as well as of means, to the Kingdom of God. The re-sults can never be estimated this side of eternity. "Graduates of Meredith College are accorded the same recognition, when they got to Northern univers-ities, as graduates of any other col-lege in the South, whether for men or for women. Time and again our A. B. graduates have received their master's degree at Cornell or Co-lumbla in one year. That is as much as the A. B. graduates of Cornell and Columbla themselves can do. "Not only is this true, but grad-uates of Meredith College are given the same recognition by the State Board of Education as the graduates of the State colleges. "The blessings of God have brought a crisis in Meredith's his-tory. This situation should not be regarded as a misfortune, but as an endorsement and a challenge. It is an indication of divine blessing that our equipment is inadequate to meet the demands? The question is, shall we limit our attendance to present accommodations, or shall we muiti-ply accommodations to meet the de-mands of a growing and forward looking denomination? "The conviction that we should seek larger grounds and erect more

. 1

ual limit at each church. Yet so packed with meat was each address that the speakers could hardly have said a great deal more if each had had an hour's time. Mr. White's talk was inspirational oeople to the dedication of their lives to things worth while. Dr. Brewer's talk was an outline of the history of Meredith College, a brief presentation of some of its past achievements, its present needs, and the plans for meeting those needs in way of new buildings on the new site. Mr. Broughton's address dwelt on the plan for financing the order the contract of the plan for financing the order taken ing and closed with a discussion of the plan for financing the order taken taken the plan for financing the order taken the taken taken

needs in way of new buildings on the new site. Mr. Broughton's address dwelt on the plan for financing the offertak-ing and closed with an earnest ap-peal for an investment that, would yield dividends in character as well as in money. A million dollar plant is the Bap-tist plan. The present plant is esti-

COOLIDGE OPPOSES PENSION LEGISLATION

Washington ,Feb. 25 — President Coolidge today told the ranking Re-publican members of the House pen-sions committee that he was opposed to the enactment at this time of pension legislation involving any con-siderable drain on the public treas-ury. ury

DIXON MAY SUCCEED SECRETARY DENBY

Washington, Feb. 25.—Governor Joseph M. Dixon of Montana at one time leader in the Roosevelt Pro-gressive party movement, is being seriously considered for Secretary of the Navy to succeed Denby.

DOCK WORKERS WILL **RESUME THEIR LABORS**

(By The Associated Press.) London, Feb. 25—A conference of dock workers today called off the strike which has been in progress since February 16, seriously inter-fering with commerce and industry. Work will be resumed tomorrow morping. morning

MAN BARELY ALIVE AFTER PISTOL BATTLE

High Point, Feb. 25.—Butler Myers was just alive today as the result of a wound in a pistol battle between him and his father who was wounded late Saturday when Wil-liam Ward was killed. The battle was the result of a quarrel over a still between the young men.

CHIMNEY FIRES KEEPING FIRE DEPARTMENT BUSY



These gentlemen, snapped by Bob Dorman, NEA photographer, are typical of the Mexican federal troops fighting in President Obregon's armies. The photo was taken at Orebaba. Note the bandoliers of am munition strung about their

COMMITTEE OPENS BAG OF SURPRISES

Resumes Hearings After Ten Day Recess Taking Up Trail of \$100,000 Loaned Fall by Publisher McLean.

Washington, Feb. 25.—The Sen-ate oil committee today opened an-other bag of surprises when 44 re-sumed hearings after a ten day re-cess, taking up the trail of the \$100,000 loan made to Fall by Ed-ward McLean, publisher of the Washington Post. The committee was told by two Washington bankers that McLean's checking balance in neither of them was more than \$10,000 in Decem-ber, 1921. The publisher had informed the

was more than \$10,000 in December, 1921. The publisher had informed the committee that he gave Fall checks aggregating \$100,000 on the two banks during that period but that they were returned uncashed. Bascomb Slemp, secretary to the President, was questioned about a visit he made to Palm Beach while McLean and Fall were there last December and January. Slemp said he talked with Fall, asked him for the truth about the oil charges and advised him to tell everything. Fall replied, he said, that he had nothing more to tell. Director Bain of the Bureau of Mines, testified that Fall informed him of a plan to build storage tanks at Pearl Harbor in return for the royalty on oil. He said it was discussed at cabinet meeting and Attorned no objection to it."

REYNOLDS CANDIDATE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR

Asheville, Feb. 25.—Robert R. Reynolds of this city has announced his candidacy for the office of Lieut-enant Governor subject to the action of the Democratic primary in June

Panic Rules Roost In **Grand Old Party Now**

But for the Moment Chairman Adams and Daugherty Have Made Common Cause and Their Counsel Will Prevail Over That of Lodge and Pepper

By DAVID LAWRENCE

Washington, Feb. 23.—Panic has seized the Republican leaders in Washington.

CAROLINIAN MAKES

JAMES EDWARD DANIELS HOGGED ALL THE STACE

HOGGED ALL THE STAGE James Edward Daniels, colored, hogged the stage in recorder's court Monday morning. James got a sen-tence of six months on the roads for assault on Mary Cherry, colored; \$50 and costs for assault on James Brown, colored; three months for carrying concealed weapons, and \$5 and costs for being drunk. On the court's judgment in the first three cases the defendant, through his at-torney, J. H. LeRoy, Jr., noted an appeal, and was required to give ap-peal bond in the sum of \$250. The \$5 fine was paid. Henderson Griffin, for passing a traffie dummy on the wrong side of the street, was taxed with the costs. Jordan Bass, for illegal possession and receiving in a liquor case, was fined \$20 and costs.

Swept off their feet by the tales of an outraged public A RECORD IN TEXAS opinion, the Grand Old Party is

CAROLINIAN MAKES

A RECORD IN TEXAS
Wake Forest, Feb. 25.—The unitage of an outraged public opinion, the Grand Old Party is to mbetween fear of what may happen in the next elections and the knowledge that to yield to popular clamor is a confession of gruinant, force in Republican policies. Not only is he a practiced polices. Not only is he appendix the set of the Republican of the Texas State Teachers' Association in 1914, when the convention was held at Houston, and since that activities.
"He was born in Chatham count wernon Academy, Mount Vernon Academy, Mount Vernon Academy, Mount Vernon Academy, Mount Vernon Academy Mount Vernon Mount Vernon Keadeny Mount Verno

under fire and without a hearing. Naturally the whole case is one of political tactics. From a strategic viewpoint the resignation of Secre-tary Denby was regarded by old line partisans as a serious blunder for it carried with it not only the impres-sion that he feared a public hearing and investigation but it immediate-ly stimulated the Democrats to ask for more resignations and they cen-tered their attack on Mr. Daugher-tered their attack on Mr. Daugher-tered the Republicans on the run and keep them there so that the country will lose confidence in the Republican party. Men like Chair-man Adams thinks the game has gone too far and that it is time the Republicans backed up against it and showed fight.

the street, was taxed with the costs. Jordan Bass, for illegal possession and receiving in a liquor case, was fined \$20 and costs. LUIS FIRPO KNOCKS OUT FARMER LODGE Buenos Aires, Feb. 25.—Luis An-gel Firpo knocked out Farmer Lodge in the fifth round of a 15 round bout here yesterday. Thirty thousand people were pres-ent. The finishing blow was a ter-tific right to body preceded by a left to jaw.

Model Killed

This magazine-cover girl is dead Miss Mata Stoddard, 22, artisi model, was killed in a Los Angeles



